



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓴᓪᓃᓪ ᑲᓂᓚᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File: 3BM-CHE0308

October 15, 2008

Harry Aggark, A/SAO
Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet
P.O. Box 10
Chesterfield Inlet, NU
X0C 0B0

Email: sao_hamlet@qiniq.com

Subject: Renewal Application Requirements for the Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet

Dear Mr. Aggark;

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges the receipt of the renewal applications for 3BM-CHE0308 submitted on September 9, 2008.

During a preliminary technical review of the file some issues were identified which require clarification or submission by the licensee. We will hold off on sending the file for a 30 day comment period until the following have been addressed:

1. Annual Reports from 2003 – present are required. The 2007 Annual Report submitted with the application is not sufficient and will require resubmission.
2. A Municipal Questionnaire (attached) is to be completed. Of particular importance is an explanation of the current sewage disposal facilities as the Inspector identified in the Aug. 1, 2008 Report that sewage was being discharged directly to the environment. As the current Licence authorizes sewage disposal only through the approved lagoon system, is the licensee requesting an amendment to the sewage disposal sections of the Licence as well as a renewal?
3. A Culvert Bridge Questionnaire (attached) is to be completed.
4. 90% Complete signed and stamped engineering diagrams for any bridges along the proposed road to Josephine Lake.
5. A detailed map of the proposed road route including topography and adjacent water bodies.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (867) 360-6338 ext. 30, at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By:

Don Carr
Technical Advisor